Section 22

Section 22
From:
Sent: Fridav, 19 Auaust 2016 3:35 PM
To: Section 22
Cc: Section 22
Subject: . RE: Draft decision letter - Lilly. Hannock OBO Br Andrew Leigh [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Section

o5 thanks for sending through the signed letter. We will send it to the applicant after 4pm today.

Regards,

Section 22

léfom' Section 22
Sent: Friday, 19 August 2016 1:52 PM
TO: Section 22 FOI;

Subject: RE: Draft decision letter - Lilly Hannock OBO Dr Andrew Leigh [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Section 22

Hi FOI team, attached is a signed decision letter for this FOI, ready to send to Ms Hannock.

Regards

Section 22

Section 22

The Treasury g, ion Section 22
p. +61 2 626322

j:};ﬁ{'-'ééd“)'héé'm R
Sent: Tuesdav. 16 August 2016 4:41 PM
TO: Section 22

cc: Section 22 FOI

Subject: Draft decision letter - Lilly Hannock OBO Dr Andrew Leigh [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance; High

Section 22

Attached is a draft FOI decision letter.
. . ., Section 22
As per our discussion the other day please ensure that you test this approach with who would
be conducting the internal review (if requested).
Section
If22  is happy with the letter please ensure that he signs and return the original to the FOI Team by cob Thursday,
18 August.

Thanks
Section 22

Parliamentary 2nd Legal Services Unit

Financial and Parliamentary Division

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
P6126263 Section 22





